

THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL OF SOUTH AFRICA

MEDIA SUMMARY OF JUDGMENT DELIVERED IN THE SUPREME COURT OF APPEAL

FROM The Registrar, Supreme Court of Appeal

DATE 17 March 2017

STATUS Immediate

Please note that the media summary is for the benefit of the media and does not form part of the judgment.

Cilliers & others v Ellis & another (200/2016) [2017] ZASCA 13 (17 March 2017)

MEDIA STATEMENT

The Supreme Court of Appeal today dismissed an appeal against the order of the Western Cape Division of the High Court, Cape Town, on the basis that the order was not appealable, in that it was not final in effect or definitive of the rights of the parties, nor did it dispose of any of the relief claimed in the proceedings. The SCA further held that the appellants did not have the necessary standing to pursue the appeal.

--- ends ---